

## Chapter 284 of NAC

LCB File No. T011-04

### ADOPTED TEMPORARY REGULATION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL

Filed with the Secretary of State on November 9, 2004

(T011-04 incorporates amendments formerly included in T002-04)

#### Section 1 was removed from consideration.

**Section. 1.** Chapter 284 of NAC is hereby amended by adding thereto a new section to read as follows:

**Explanation of Proposed Change:** This section, proposed by the Department of Motor Vehicles, allows an appointing authority to deliver specificity of charges to a former employee if the person's alleged wrong doing would have resulted in a recommendation for termination had the person remained continuously employed under the jurisdiction of the appointing authority. The employee will have the opportunity to the pre-disciplinary and post-disciplinary hearing process. Under certain circumstances, the specificity of charges may be filed with the Department of Personnel Records Section.

(If the person is currently employed by the State, his current appointing authority may dismiss him pursuant to NRS 284.385.)

**NEW SECTION.** Delivery of specificity of charges following transfer of an employee from one appointing authority to appointing authority.

- 1. If an appointing authority conducts an investigation of an employee who had previously been under his span of control and the results of the investigation would have resulted in a recommendation of termination had the person remained continuously employed under his jurisdiction, the appointing authority may cause the specificity of charges to be delivered to the employee and placed in his personnel file.**
- 2. The employee must be afforded all the rights to respond to the specificity of charges in accordance with the pre-disciplinary hearing requirements of NAC 284.656 and post-disciplinary provisions of NRS 284.390 prior to the specificity of charges being placed in his file.**
- 3. If the employee fails to avail himself of the pre-disciplinary or post-disciplinary process, a copy of the specificity of charges will be filed with the Records Section of the Department of Personnel.**
- 4. *If the employee participates in the pre-disciplinary and post-disciplinary process and the hearing officer upholds the recommendation for termination, the specificity of charges and***

*hearing officer decision will be filed with the Records Section of the Department of Personnel.*

**Sec. 2. NAC 284.182 is hereby amended to read as follows:**

**Explanation of Proposed Change:** This amendment, proposed by the Department of Personnel, changes the method used for adjusting an employee's pay progression date and clarifies the current regulation. Adjustments will be made to a pay progression date only in full workday increments, and the adjustment will be made on a calendar day basis rather than a workday basis.

Additionally, it allows employees who were reemployed pursuant to Senate Bill 37\* of the 1999 Legislative Session, to retain the pay progression date they held at the time they left State service. Paragraph (e) of subsection 2 of this regulation will become effective upon filing with the Secretary of State and applies retroactively to January 1, 2000.

\* As a result of SB 37, Employer's Insurance Company of Nevada went from a State agency to a private company effective January 1, 2000.

**NAC 284.182 Adjustment and retention of pay progression date; restoration of date of appointment and pay progression date. (NRS 284.065, 284.155, 284.175)**

1. An employee receives a new pay progression date if he is:
  - (a) Promoted to a position that results in an increase of two grades or more; or
  - (b) Reinstated.
2. An employee retains his *current* pay progression date if he is:
  - (a) Promoted to a position that results in an increase of one grade;
  - (b) In a position that is reclassified to a higher class as a result of an individual classification study or an occupational study;
  - (c) Transferred to a position without receiving an increase in grade;
  - (d) Reappointed to a position at a grade that he formerly held;
  - (e) Reemployed and has remained continuously employed *or who is reemployed pursuant to SB 37 of the 1999 Legislative Session*; or
  - (f) Demoted.
3. If a person who is eligible for military reemployment is reemployed, he retains the pay progression date held when he separated from this State for his service in the military.
4. If an employee was promoted but is being restored to his former position pursuant to the provisions of NAC 284.462, the date of appointment and pay progression date of the former position must be restored.
5. Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, an employee's pay progression date must be adjusted:
  - (a) To equal 1 year of full-time equivalent service for an employee who changes from full-time employment to part-time employment or from part-time employment to full-time employment; or
  - (b) On a day-for-day basis for the amount of time ~~[that he was unemployed if]~~ the employee:

- (1) ~~He~~ *Was separated from State service if the employee is* reemployed ~~following a separation from state service~~ within 1 year after the date on which he was laid off or received a seasonal separation.
- (2) ~~He~~ *Was separated from State service if the employee is* a person with a permanent disability arising from a disability related to work who is reemployed ~~following a separation from state service~~ within 1 year after the date on which he sustained the permanent disability as determined pursuant to NAC 284.6013.
- (3) ~~He~~: *Was on leave without pay or catastrophic leave if the employee is:*
  - (I) A nonexempt employee who is on leave without pay, or on catastrophic leave, in excess of 240 hours; or
  - (II) An exempt classified employee who is on leave without pay, or on catastrophic leave, in excess of 30 working days,

in a year, except for leave without pay for a work-related injury or illness pursuant to NRS 281.390 or on a military leave of absence pursuant to NRS 284.359 or a leave of absence without pay during a fiscal emergency pursuant to NAC 284.580. *If the total hours of leave without pay or catastrophic leave exceeding 240 hours is less than one full-time equivalent day for the pay class designation, an adjustment will not be made for those hours.* An employee whose base hours are more than 80 hours biweekly must be allotted additional leave without pay and catastrophic leave in proportion to the base hours for his pay class designation. As used in this subparagraph, “year” means a period equal to 12 months of full-time equivalent service measured backward from the employee’s pay progression date. *If the employee continues to be on leave of absence without pay or catastrophic leave on his pay progression date, an adjustment will be made to his pay progression date once he returns to work.*

6. *Paragraph (e) of subsection 2 becomes effective upon approval of the Personnel Commission and filing with the Secretary of State and applies retroactively to January 1, 2000.*

**Sec. 3. NAC 284.210 is hereby amended to read as follows:**

**Explanation of Proposed Change:** This amendment, proposed by the Department of Personnel, changes payment of shift differential. The change would allow employees who work a qualifying shift, and who are only in paid status for a portion of their shift, to be paid shift differential for the portion of their shift they are in paid status. Additionally, the change would provide shift differential to employees whose 8-hour shift is reduced to 7 hours due to daylight savings time.

**NAC 284.210 Differential rate of pay for qualifying shift.** (NRS 284.065, 284.155, 284.175)

1. As used in this section:

- (a) “Differential rate of pay” means an adjustment in pay equivalent to an additional 5 percent of an employee’s normal rate of pay.
- (b) “Qualifying shift” means a period of work of 8 hours or more, of which 4 hours must fall between the hours of 6 p.m. and 7 a.m. *A “qualifying shift” includes a shift of 8 hours that is reduced to 7 hours due to daylight savings time.*

2. An employee is eligible for the differential rate of pay if he works in a unit which provides services requiring multiple shifts within a 24-hour period and he is:
  - (a) A nonexempt employee in the classified service who works:
    - (1) A qualifying shift; or
    - (2) Any shift of at least 8 hours that is other than a qualifying shift plus 4 or more hours between 6 p.m. and 7 a.m. In such cases, an employee must receive the differential rate of pay for only the hours worked between 6 p.m. and 7 a.m.
  - (b) An exempt classified employee assigned to a qualifying shift. In such cases, an employee must receive the differential rate of pay for all his regularly scheduled hours of employment on that workday.
3. If an employee is assigned to a qualifying shift when he is on paid leave or a holiday occurs, he must receive the differential rate of pay for that shift.
4. *An employee assigned to a qualifying shift who is not in paid status for the entire shift must receive the differential rate of pay for the portion of the shift the employee is in paid status.*
- ~~4.~~ 5. A nonexempt employee in the classified service who works overtime pursuant to NRS 284.180 in conjunction with a qualifying shift must be paid overtime at the differential rate of pay.

**Sec. 4. NAC 284.282 is hereby amended to read as follows:**

**Explanation of Proposed Change:** This amendment, proposed by the Department of Personnel, allows employees who were reemployed pursuant to Senate Bill 37\* of the 1999 Legislative Session, to receive longevity pay based on their “continuous service”. This regulation will become effective upon filing with the Secretary of State and applies retroactively to January 1, 2000.

\* As a result of SB 37, Employer’s Insurance Company of Nevada went from a State agency to a private company effective January 1, 2000.

**NAC 284.282 Longevity pay: Particular circumstances.** (NRS 284.065, 284.155, 284.175, 284.345, 284.355, 284.3626)

1. Except as otherwise provided in NAC 284.580 for a leave of absence without pay during a fiscal emergency, an employee who is on leave without pay or catastrophic leave, or any combination of both, for the entire 6-month period of qualification is not entitled to longevity pay for that period.
2. The payment for longevity pay for a full-time employee will not be prorated pursuant to NAC 284.278 if:
  - (a) He is an exempt classified employee or exempt unclassified employee and he uses an amount of leave without pay or catastrophic leave, or any combination of both, that equals 30 days or less in a calendar year; or
  - (b) He is a nonexempt employee, the base hours established for his pay class designation are 40 hours per week or 80 hours biweekly and he uses 240 hours or less of leave without pay or catastrophic leave, or any combination of both, in a calendar year.
3. If the base hours established for a pay class designation exceed 40 hours per week or 80 hours biweekly, an employee in that pay class designation must be allotted leave without pay and catastrophic leave in proportion to his base hours and full-time equivalency. The longevity

pay of such an employee will not be prorated unless his use of leave without pay and catastrophic leave proportionally exceeds the limits set forth in subsections 2 and 4.

4. A part-time employee must be allotted leave without pay and catastrophic leave in proportion to his base hours and the full-time equivalency for his pay class designation. The longevity pay of such an employee will not be prorated unless his use of leave without pay and catastrophic leave proportionally exceeds the limit set for a full-time employee in his pay class designation pursuant to subsection 2.
5. An employee who retires pursuant to the provisions of chapter 286 of NRS or who dies during the 6-month qualifying period is eligible for longevity pay according to the applicable formula in NAC 284.278.
6. An employee who is laid off and is rehired within 1 year after the date of layoff *or who is reemployed pursuant to SB 37 of the 1999 Legislative Session* is eligible for the longevity pay he would have earned if he had not been laid off. The longevity pay must be calculated as if the employee had been on leave without pay pursuant to subsection 2.
7. A person with a permanent disability arising from a disability related to work who is reemployed following a separation from state service within 1 year after the date on which he sustained the permanent disability as determined pursuant to NAC 284.6013 is eligible for the longevity pay he would have earned if he had not been separated from state service. The longevity pay of such an employee must be calculated as if the employee had been on leave without pay pursuant to subsection 2.
8. An employee is eligible to earn service credit for the calculation of longevity pay when he is receiving benefits for a temporary total disability pursuant to chapters 616A to 616D, inclusive, or chapter 617 of NRS and he uses accrued sick leave, accrued annual leave or accrued compensatory time to meet the difference between his normal pay and the benefits he receives. Such an employee ceases to earn service credit for the calculation of longevity pay when he is placed on a leave of absence without pay or catastrophic leave.
9. Service in a seasonal position must be credited toward the calculation of longevity pay if the employee is employed on December 31 and June 30 and if the requirements for eligibility for longevity pay have been met. If an employee in a seasonal position is not on the payroll on those two dates and he is reemployed within 12 months, the employee is entitled to receive prorated longevity pay for his service during the previous longevity period.
10. If a person is on leave of absence without pay for military service pursuant to NRS 284.359 or is reemployed within 90 days after the military service, the time during which he was not in paid status because of his military service will be counted as service credit for the calculation of longevity pay. The person is eligible for longevity pay for the time he is in paid status in accordance with the provisions of subsection 2.
11. If a nonclassified employee or an employee covered by NRS 284.022 is appointed without a break in service to the classified or unclassified service, the previous time served is counted for the purpose of calculating longevity pay, but the employee is not eligible for any retroactive longevity pay.
12. *This regulation becomes effective upon approval of the Personnel Commission and filing with the Secretary of State and applies retroactively to January 1, 2000.*

**Sec. 5. NAC 284.490 is hereby amended to read as follows:**

**Explanation of Proposed Change:** This amendment, proposed by the Department of Personnel, clarifies that the repayment of wages owed because of failure to successfully complete training or termination prior to 1 year following the training is the responsibility of the employee.

**NAC284.490 Reimbursement or prepayment for training or education. (NRS 284.343)**

1. If an employee receives approval to take training or education that he requested to take, including, without limitation, a course or workshop:
  - (a) The employing agency may reimburse the employee for the expense of the training or education only after his successful completion of the training; or
  - (b) The employing agency may elect to prepay the cost of the training or education.
2. An employing agency may enter into an agreement with an employee requiring the employee to repay any money paid to him or on his behalf for the cost of training or education if:
  - (a) The employee fails to complete the training successfully; or
  - (b) Within 1 year after the successful completion of training or education that is not required by his job, the employee terminates his employment with the agency.Any repayment from wages owed ~~[to the employing agency]~~ *by the employee* must not be taken from any payment for overtime owed to the employee and must not reduce the pay of the employee below the minimum wage required by federal law.
3. For the purposes of this section, “successful completion of training and education” means:
  - (a) Receiving a grade of C or better;
  - (b) Receiving a passing grade if the students are designated only as passing or failing the course;
  - (c) Receiving a certificate of completion; or
  - (d) Receiving other evidence of completion as predetermined by the appointing authority.

**Sec. 6. NAC 284.5405 is hereby amended to read as follows:**

**Explanation of Proposed Change:** This amendment, proposed by the Department of Personnel, allows employees who were reemployed pursuant to Senate Bill 37\* of the 1999 Legislative Session, to accrue annual leave based on his total state service. This regulation will become effective upon filing with the Secretary of State and applies retroactively to January 1, 2000.

\* As a result of SB 37, Employer’s Insurance Company of Nevada went from a State agency to a private company effective January 1, 2000.

**NAC 284.5405 Annual leave: Credit upon reinstatement, rehiring, reemployment or transfer. (NRS 284.065, 284.155, 284.345, 284.350)**

1. Except as otherwise provided in this section, any employee who returns to state service following a separation is eligible to accrue annual leave based on his total service with the State after he has completed 3 years of continuous service. The employee must requalify after each break in service.
2. An employee who is rehired within 1 year after being laid off *or who is reemployed pursuant to SB 37 of the 1999 Legislative Session* accrues annual leave at a rate based on his total



state service. He may use his annual leave immediately upon accruing it if he has completed *a total of* 6 months of employment.

3. An employee with a permanent disability arising from a disability related to work who is reemployed following a separation from state service within 1 year after the date on which he sustained the permanent disability as determined pursuant to NAC 284.6013 accrues annual leave at a rate based on his total state service. He may use his annual leave immediately upon accruing it if he has completed 6 months of employment.
4. An employee who is rehired within 1 year after being laid off is entitled to buy back the balance of the annual leave for which he received payment in a lump sum on the date of the layoff. The rate of pay at which he is rehired applies to the buying back of annual leave.
5. An employee with a permanent disability arising from a disability related to work who is reemployed following a separation from state service within 1 year after the date on which he sustained the permanent disability as determined pursuant to NAC 284.6013 is entitled to buy back the balance of the annual leave for which he received payment in a lump sum at the time of separation. The rate of pay at which he is reemployed applies to the buying back of annual leave.
6. If an employee who was laid off before completing 6 months of employment is rehired within 1 year after his layoff, the amount of the unpaid annual leave he had earned before the layoff must be restored to him.
7. If a person eligible for military reemployment is reemployed, he accrues annual leave at the rate which he would have earned if he had not left state service.
8. If an employee is appointed without a break in service from a position under one appointing authority to a position under another appointing authority, the balance of his annual leave is charged to the agency to which he is appointed.
9. If a nonclassified employee, an unclassified employee of the University and Community College System of Nevada, or an employee included in the State Personnel System pursuant to NRS 284.022 is appointed without a break in service to the classified or unclassified service, his annual leave must be recomputed to reflect the amount that would have accrued to him as a classified or unclassified employee less any annual leave which he used during his nonclassified, University, or governmental agency employment, and the remaining balance will be transferred to the new appointment. The amount of annual leave transferred by the employee pursuant to this subsection may not exceed the maximum amount which is permitted by the classified or unclassified rate of accrual as set forth in NRS 284.350 and NAC 284.538. The agency to which the employee is appointed is not responsible for payment of any annual leave in excess of the amount which is transferable. It is the responsibility of the employee who is transferring annual leave to seek payment of any excess amount of annual leave remaining to his credit from his former employer.

*10. This regulation becomes effective upon approval of the Personnel Commission and filing with the Secretary of State and applies retroactively to January 1, 2000.*

**Sec. 7. NAC 284.598 is hereby amended to read as follows:**

<p><b>Explanation of Proposed Change:</b> This amendment, proposed by the Department of Personnel, allows employees who were reemployed pursuant to Senate Bill 37* of the 1999 Legislative Session, to receive credit for continuous service as if they had never left State</p>
---

service. This regulation will become effective upon filing with the Secretary of State and applies retroactively to January 1, 2000.

\* As a result of SB 37, Employer's Insurance Company of Nevada went from a State agency to a private company effective January 1, 2000.

**NAC 284.598 Breaks in continuous service. (NRS 284.065, 284.155)** The following are not breaks in continuous service:

1. Authorized military leave for active service if the person is reemployed within 90 calendar days after an honorable discharge from military service.
2. Separation because of layoff if a former employee is ~~rehired within~~ *reemployed* :  
*(a) Within* 1 year after the date he was laid off ~~[-]~~; *or*  
*(b) Pursuant to SB 37 of the 1999 Legislative Session.*
3. Reemployment of a seasonal employee within 1 year after the end of the previous seasonal appointment.
4. Separation because an employee sustained a permanent disability arising from a disability related to work, if the former employee was reemployed not later than 1 year after the date on which he sustained the permanent disability as determined pursuant to NAC 284.6013.
5. *This regulation becomes effective upon approval of the Personnel Commission and filing with the Secretary of State and applies retroactively to January 1, 2000.*



**NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF PROPOSED REGULATION**  
**LCB File No. T011-04**

The Department of Personnel adopted regulations assigned LCB File No. T011-04 which pertain to chapter 284 of the Nevada Administrative Code on September 13, 2004.

**Notice date:** 8/20/2004  
**Hearing date:** 9/13/2004

**Date of adoption by agency:** 9/13/2004  
**Filing date:** 11/9/2004

**INFORMATIONAL STATEMENT**

The following statement is submitted for temporary amendments to Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 284.

**1. A description of how public comment was solicited, a summary of public response, and an explanation how other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary.**

On August 20, 2004, a “Notice of Workshop” to solicit comments on proposed temporary regulations and “Notice of Hearing” for the adoption and amendment of temporary regulations were posted conspicuously in public buildings. On the same day, copies of the notices and the text of the proposed regulations were filed with the Nevada State Library and the Legislative Counsel Bureau. Also on August 20, 2004, all State agencies were notified by memorandum of the proposed actions. Copies of the notices with the text of the proposed temporary regulations were included with the memorandum for dissemination among State employees. Copies of the notices and text of the proposed temporary regulations were posted on the Department’s website and also sent to all employee organizations, all Nevada county public libraries, all requesting parties, and members of the Personnel Commission.

On September 13, 2004, a workshop was held. Shelley Blotter, Supervisory Personnel Analyst, Technical Services Division, Department of Personnel, explained the purpose of the workshop, the process by which the proposed temporary regulations would be reviewed and adopted. Ms. Blotter read the explanation of change for each of the sections and solicited comments.

**a. The following summarizes the comments made at the workshop regarding the proposed temporary regulations:**

There were no comments, questions, opposition, or discussion on sections 3 and 5. At the hearing, section 1 was removed from consideration by the requesting department.

Sec. 1 – Newly proposed section Issuing specificity of charges following termination of employment with the appointing authority, (which was removed from consideration following the workshop)

Clay Thomas, Department of Motor Vehicles Deputy Director, provided the reasoning behind the proposed regulation in section 1. He stated that the department's prohibitions and penalties allow for immediate termination in 16 instances and up to termination for 34 offenses. In a number of instances, the department's efforts to enforce the prohibitions and penalties have been thwarted by the person either leaving State service or transferring to another State agency just prior to the department issuing specificity of charges. As a result, no documentation is placed in the person's permanent personnel file and another agency could unsuspectingly hire the person. He gave several examples of acts committed by former employees that avoided documentation being placed in their file including DMV employees who have forged driver's licenses, stole license plates, passed individuals who failed a driving test and sold laminates for driver's licenses. Under the current regulations, he believes that there is no accountability for individuals who operate outside the rules and regulations and then leave employment with the appointing authority. He requested that due process rights be included for employees.

Wally Tarantino, legal representative for several employee associations, agreed with Mr. Thomas that due process rights for all employees needed to be ensured. He said this may require a change in NAC or NRS. He requested an independent 3<sup>rd</sup> party hear the case instead of just someone in-house.

Ms. Blotter asked Mr. Thomas, if an employee resigns before it is determined that there may have been wrong doing, would the department then want the proposed provisions of this regulation to apply. Mr. Thomas replied, "no, not at this time, perhaps in the future."

Mr. Tarantino requested clarification on subsection 1. Specifically he wanted to know at what point the State agency would be frustrated in issuing a specificity of charges – when documentation is completed, when investigation undertaken? If an employee is able to negotiate a settlement agreement with their respective agency, would the charges be dropped and specificity of charges and recommendation not to rehire not be placed in their file? Would we need language or a clause to add - not withstanding the former employee be allowed to resign?

Mr. Thomas stated that resignations in question usually occur before employees know of the severity of the issue. The date of frustration is the day of termination.

Ms. Masters stated that if someone transferred with a specificity of charges, their current agency should have the option of transferring the employee back to their original position.

Mr. Tarantino suggested a wording change to remove, "suspend or demote" in 1.

Mr. Thomas responded that it would be a moot issue if an employee has left the organization and that the department could agree to change the proposed regulation to limit documentation in the file to only when the specificity of charges would have been to recommend termination.

Ms. Blotter requested DMV redraft language of the proposed regulation based upon their agreement to change some of the language and in consideration of the comments provided at the workshop. She requests that they provide her the revision by Wednesday, 9/15/04.

There were no other questions, comments, opposition or discussion on this section.

Sec. 2 – NAC 284.182 Adjustment and retention of pay progression date; restoration of date of appointment and pay progression date.

Ms. Blotter stated that the proposed amendment to subsection 2(e) was being removed to reflect the previous language.

There were no other questions, comments, opposition or discussion on this section.

Sec. 4 – NAC 284.282 Longevity pay: Particular circumstances

Sec. 6 – NAC 2845405 Annual leave: Credit upon reinstatement, rehiring, reemployment or transfer.

Sec. 7 – NAC 284.598 Breaks in continuous service.

Ruth Edsall stated that her comments were meant to address sections 4, 6 and 7 of the proposed regulations. Ms. Edsall stated that the proposed changes were intended to correct what is an inequity in the application of the rules as applied by various agencies. Although these proposed changes were a start, they do not go quite far enough to equally restore the status of former EICoN employees. She suggested all employees be treated the same through all periods which they were eligible for reemployment. She proposed specific revisions to sections 4 and 6 and requested that NAC 284.598 also be amended.

Nishon Burton, a former EICoN employee from Las Vegas, stated that employees who returned to State service kept their original service dates so now they have more seniority than her. She asked for reinstatement of sick and annual leave and wants consistency for all employees.

Ms. Masters stated she has concerns about these sections. SB37 is very specific that employees had the rights and provisions of 284 and NRS. She is concerned about going back and repaying employees from 4 ½ years ago and it would be an administrative burden. Employees had a grievance process that could have been followed. Ms. Masters is opposed to all three sections plus any additional sections.

There were no further questions, comments, opposition or discussion on this section.

Regulations presented at the workshop are attached for reference.

**2. The number of persons who:**

**(a) Attended the hearing:** 18 in Carson City and 3 in Las Vegas

**(b) Testified at the hearing:** 5

**(c) Submitted written comments:** No written comments were submitted

A summary of the workshop is available upon request from the Department of Personnel, 209 East Musser Street, Room 101, Carson City, Nevada, 89701-4204.

**3. A description of how comment was solicited from affected businesses, a summary of their response, and an explanation how other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary.**

The temporary regulations do not affect businesses; therefore, their comments were not solicited.

**4. If the temporary regulation was adopted without changing any part of the proposed regulation, a summary of the reasons for adopting the regulation without change.**

Section 1 was removed from consideration. Other changes to the proposed amendments were made based on advise from Jim Spencer regarding language to clarify retroactive effective dates to the regulations.

**5. The estimated economic effect of the temporary regulation on the business which it is to regulate and on the public.**

These regulations do not have a direct economic effect on any business. The amendment to NAC 284.210 provides an additional condition that allows employees who work an otherwise qualifying shift, who work a seven hours shift as a direct result of daylight savings time, to earn 5% differential pay. Additionally, amendments to NAC 284.282, 284.5405, and 284.632 restore certain benefits to employees who were reemployed pursuant to Senate Bill 37 of the 1999 Legislative Session including leave time and longevity. The direct economic effect of this restoration of benefits is unknown.

**6. The estimated cost to the agency for enforcement of the temporary regulations:**

Enforcement of these regulations should not result in any increased cost to the Department of Personnel.

**7. A description of any regulations of other State or governmental agencies which the temporary regulations overlaps or duplicates and a statement explaining why the duplication or overlapping is necessary. If the regulation overlaps or duplicates a federal regulation, provide the name of the regulating federal agency.**

There is no duplication or overlapping created by these regulations.

- 8. If the regulation includes provisions that are more stringent than a federal regulation that regulates the same activity, a summary of such provisions.**

These regulations are not more stringent than a federal regulation.

- 9. If the regulation provides a new fee or increases an existing fee, the total annual amount the agency expects to collect and the manner in which the money will be used.**

These regulations do not provide new or increase existing fees; therefore, no monies will be collected or used.